
BUILDING BOARD MEETING 

Monday, July 15th, 2013 

Earl McGovern Board Room, 4:00 P.M.  

 

 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a meeting of the Brown Deer Building Board will be held at 
the Village Hall of the Village of Brown Deer, 4800 West Green Brook Drive, Brown Deer, 
Wisconsin at the above noted time and date, at which the following items of business will 
be discussed and possibly acted upon: 
 
I Roll Call 
 
II Persons Desiring To Be Heard 
  
III Consideration of Minutes: July 1st, 2012 
 
IV Old Business 
  
V Plans Submitted for Consideration 
 

A. Burkhardt Heating – Doug Erdmann - Signage – 8232 N. Teutonia Ave  

B. Celebrations Banquet Hall – Barry & Kathleen Mimis – Repainting exterior 

4740 W. Bradley Rd 

C. Terrence & Beth Boschert  – New Garage – 8587 N. 42
nd

 St 

D. A. TESKA Construction LLC – Aaron Teska - Tear down existing & build  

new garage – 8216 N. 38
th
 St 

E. Bradley Crossing 54, LLC – Sig Strautmanis - Phase 2 plans for build out 

– Bradley Rd  Parcels # 0859999005 & # 0859999006 
 

 
VI Adjournment 
 
Dated:  July 10, 2013 

 
 

 
Jill Kenda-Lubetski, Village Clerk 

 
        
        

 

PERSONS REQUIRING SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS FOR ATTENDANCE AT THE 



MEETING SHOULD CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK AT LEAST ONE BUSINESS 

DAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING. 



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE      

BROWN DEER BUILDING BOARD 

HELD AT THE VILLAGE HALL – 

4800 WEST GREEN BROOK DRIVE 

ON MONDAY, JULY 1, 2013 

 

The meeting was called to order at 4:08 p.m. 

 

I ROLL CALL 
 

Present: Lavern Nall, Tony Enea, Tony Snow 

 

Excused: Andrea Weddle-Henning 

 

Also Present: Shelley Gorman, Bldg. Insp. Assist; Nate Piotrowski – Community Director, Rewan Perera – 

Homeowner, Debbie Tomczyk – Reinhart Law, Rick Donner – Reinhart Law, David Pearlman – 

BBR Architecture (WalMart) 
 

 

II PERSONS DESIRING TO BE HEARD 
 

None 
 

III CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES 
 

It was moved by Mr. Tony Snow and seconded by Mr. Tony Enea to approve the June 3, 2013 minutes.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

IV OLD BUSINESS 
 

None 
 

V PLANS SUBMITTED FOR CONSIDERATION 
 

The following items were on the Agenda for review: 

 

A. Timothy Stanford - Storage Shed - 3413 W. Pelican Lane  

B. Innovative Signs – Mike McDonald – Sprint - Multi-Tenant Signage  - 9124 N. Green Bay Rd 

C. Miracle Home Builders LLC, Ruwan Perera (HO) – New house & garage –  

Corner of Goodrich Ln & 67th St (Parcel # 0680371) 

D. Wal-Mart – Signage & Building Design – 6300 Brown Deer Rd. 

 

Resident Timothy Stanford – Storage Shed 
 

Resident Sanford did not call or show. 

 

Innovative Signs – Mike McDonald - Sprint Multi-Tenant Sign 

 

Mr. McDonald did not show up, but the Board did review all of the submittal information.  

The consensus of the board was that it matched the existing tenant signs and the Board unanimously approved the 

submittal. 

 

Miracle Home Builders LLC, Ruwan Perera (Homeowner) – New House & Garage 

 

 Homeowner Ruwan Perera was present. Nate Piotrowski explained that the lot had been split, the direction the 

house was going to be located on the lot, and that it met all the Village requirements. The Board reviewed the plans 

and was pleased with the design and aesthetics. They felt it was a nice compliment to the surrounding homes. Tony 

Enea asked about why the gutters were not shown on the plans, but then they were discovered listed in the home 

construction details on the colors to be used. 

 

Mr. Enea moved to approve as submitted and Mr. Snow seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 

 



Building Board Minutes 2 July 1, 2013 

Walmart – Debbie Tomczyk – Reinhart Law, Rick Donner – Reinhart Law, David Pearlman – Architect at 

BBR Architecture (Walmart) - Signage & Building Design 

 

Nate Piotrowski explained to the board that signage and building exterior architecture needed approval at this 

meeting. 

 

Debbie Tomczyk from Reinhart Law explained Walmart’s site plan, and operational intent.   

Mr. David Pearlman, project architect then explained the overall design concept inside and outside the store, how 

the garden area will become smaller in order to allow the inside area to be expanded. To change the details from the 

current Lowe’s look, David explained how they are re-facing the pilasters with a brick product, new glazing to open 

up and add more natural light, (Spandrel glass #0-0186 Light white Opaci-coat 300 by Aluminum & Glass Co. Inc. 

added to the east & west ends of the front elevation of the building) and the pre-casts on the sides are staying the 

same color (Dark Brown) and not being painted. The roof awnings will have a house-like look with either 

dimensional shingles or slate rubber type shingles. The bale and pallet/organization enclosure material will be 

constructed with a gray block. The existing pre-cast wall material is brick color and the east side loading canopy is 

being removed. 

 

Tony Enea asked which shingles they are using since there are 2 listed and Mr. Pearlman states that he would like 

feedback on the style they would prefer. The Board thinks the slate ones would look the best. 

 

Tony Enea asked about fencing and Debbie explains that there is no new fencing but that they will be cleaning up 

the area, as well as the landscaping. 

 

Ms. Tomczyk explains where the CMU wall area is located to hide the trash from the residents behind the store. 

 

Tony Enea asked the height of the wall Mr. Piotrowski explained that it would not be higher than the 10 foot high 

fencing to which it is adjacent. The doors open, the truck pulls in down a slope, and then the doors can be closed. 

Mr. Pearlman also explained that the fabric doors where the loading & unloading of products will stay the same. 

 

Chairman Nall asked for clarification on the pre-cast on the back of the store. Mr. Pearlman replied that Pre-cast will 

match existing color either with an integral color or painting to match. Tony Snow & Chairman Nall both agreed 

that the integral color would last longer and be a better choice overall. 

 

Tony Snow asked for more explanation about the cart storage area. Mr. Pearlman replied that it will be indoors and 

covered. 

 

Tony Snow asked about the Spandrel glass is going to be backlit? Mr. Pearlman replied that it would not 

 

Chairman Nall asked if the store was going to be 24 hours. Mr. Piotrowski replied that the proposed hours are 

6:00am to 11:00pm. 

 

Tony Snow asked if the garden center was going to have a cashier’s check out. Mr. Pearlman replied that it would. 

 

Chairman Nall asked if there were going to be “blue” bollards by the main entrance. Mr. Pearlman replied “yes”, but 

they have been changed in the past. If not blue the next preferred color for Walmart is “black”.  

The Board agreed that black bollards would be preferred. 

 

Tony Snow inquired about the parapet wall in the front of the store. Mr. Pearlman explained how they are closing it 

in on the side so it looks like one solid wall. Mr. Piotrowski explained how staff would like a bit more substance 

added to the back to give it a more substantial look. The Board had no objection to the way it was proposed. 

 

Tony Snow asked if anything is going to be done to the east wall and how plain it looks compared to the rest of the 

building. Chairman Nall and Tony Enea did not see a need to add anything to that elevation as it is not highly 

visible. 

 

Tony Snow brings up the spandrel glass color again and a discussion ensued as to the maintenance and appearance 

of that color. Mr. Piotrowski explained to the Board previous precedent of using darker gray Spandrel glass 

throughout the Village for a more updated look. Mr. Pearlman explained Walmart’s preference for white but 

indicated they are open to other colors.  The consensus of the Board was that white was OK. 

 



Building Board Minutes 3 July 1, 2013 

Tony Enea moved to have the building submittal “Conditionally Approved” pending the Village Board Approval, 

State approval, bollards to be black, Slate roof sample turned in, new CMU wall & compactor to be an Integral color 

close to the existing color, and all other colors submitted. Tony Snow seconds the motion. The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Signage 

 

Mr. Piotrowski explained that Lowe’s had a variance for two (2) monument signs and that Walmart is going to be 

using the existing monuments. He also explained that that the square footage that Walmart proposes for the building 

is a couple of hundred square feet over code requirement and also that they are proposing 1 sign more than the code 

allows per building. He added that there is limited precedent for signage on a store this large and that Walmart will 

need a variance to deviate from standards. 

 

 

Tony Enea asks if the Building Board can even approve the signs at this point. Mr. Piotrowski replies that Walmart 

needs approval from the Building Board regardless of the variance request and that the order of approvals was of no 

consequence. 

The Board first reviews the ground signs and identifies no issues. The Board then reviewed the wall signs. Chairman 

Nall asks if the main wall sign is it going to be a white illuminated sign with gold trim. Mr. Pearlman replied that it 

is the only sign that is illuminated and it is white. The Board had not issues with the main wall sign and moves on to 

reviewing the other 3 wall signs. Mr. Pearlman explained the location and design of the other wall signs. 

 

Chairman Nall identifies a discrepancy on the permit application regarding the actual size of the overall lettering and 

notes that the applicant should correct the information on the applications The Board generally did not find issue 

with the 3 additional wall signs 

 

 

 

Tony Snow moves to approve all sign applications as submitted. 

Tony Enea seconds the motion and the Board unanimously approves the Walmart signage.  

 

 

VII  ADJOURNMENT 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:43 p.m.  

 

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be July 15, 2013. 

 

 

                                                                                                             

                         

 Shelley Gorman, Admin. Assistant Building Department  

Village of Brown Deer  

 

Shelley Gorman 


	7-15-13 BLDGBDAgenda
	Building Board Minutes 7-1-13

